



Curriculum Vitae Aurora lannino UI / UX & Motion Designer

Web-designs, illustrations, animations, UI, UX, motion graphics, ... With such a diverse skillset and ditto experience, Aurora brings some fresh new ideas and details to each of our projects. A graphical chameleon, she'll adapt to any style easily or create tailor-made designs from scratch.

99

Skills

- Graphic Design
- Motion Graphics
- Web Design
- UI / UX Design

Languages

- Dutch mother tongue
- English fluent

Software & technologies

Adobe After Effects
 ●●●●

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Premiere ••••

Sketch / XD / Figma0000

CSS (3)

SS (3)

• Acoustic Campaign ••••



Education, training & certificates

2007 - 2009 Video & Multimedia

Syntra Genk

2009 - 2011 Filmmontage

RITCS Brussel

2013 Webdesign

CVO Heusden-Zolder

Experience

2022 - ... UI / UX & Motion Designer

Content & Coffee

2017 - 2022 UI / UX & Motion Designer

Colruyt group nv

2017 - 2017 Grafisch vormgever

Co-Create nv

2014 - 2017 Sales Assistant

Pull & Bear, H&M

2014 Allround Creative

Medialife

Contact

hello@contentcoffee.com